Herambraj Sonawane

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>
Wednesday, May 29, 2024 6:20 PM
Herambraj Sonawane; Capex Purchase
Lovejot Sekhon; accounts@laksh.info
RE: kalghat MP - dominos IT BOQ

Dear Herambraj,

Please find below revised quote.

:‘I)'. Description/ltem QTY Price Amount
1 Keyboard & Mouse Wire Set 4 750 3000
2 Wireless mouse 1 700 700
3 IT Rack- 42 U Rack 1 31800 31800
4 Lenevo ST50 Server RAM-16/ROM-500 1 55000 55000
5 Desktop 1 45000 45000
6 TFT 1 4900 4900
7 Fortiget 40 F 1 70000 70000
8 UPS 3KV 1 46000 46000
9 patch panel unloaded 2 1400 2800
10 | Switch 2 5200 10400
1 D Type USB Wire/ VGA converter 1 800 800
12 | USB to LAN converter 1 800 800
13 | 3-meter Lan Patch code 15 190 2850
14 | 1-meter Lan Patch code 27 135 3645

Total 277695
GST @ 18% 49985.1

Grand Total

327680.1




Payment 100% Advance.
Thanks & Regards

« Nitin Singhal
5 LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
S An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co.
Ph. 011-35609550
LAKSH (¢ :-09312252563,09717627999

From: Nitin Singhal [mailto:nitins@laksh.info]

Sent: 29 May 2024 18:15

To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; 'Capex Purchase' <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'accounts@Ilaksh.info' (accounts@laksh.info) <accounts@Ilaksh.info>
Subject: RE: kalghat MP - dominos IT BOQ

Dear Herambraj,

Please find below revised quote.

r‘il)'. Description/ltem QTY Price Amount
1 Keyboard & Mouse Wire Set 4 750 3000
2 Wireless mouse 1 700 700
3 IT Rack- 42 U Rack 1 31800 31800
4 Lenevo ST50 Server RAM-16/ROM-500 1 55000 55000
5 Desktop 1 46000 46000
6 TFT 1 5200 5200
7 Fortiget 40 F 1 70000 70000
8 UPS 3KV 1 46000 46000
9 patch panel unloaded 2 1400 2800
10 | Switch 2 5200 10400
11 | D Type USB Wire/ VGA converter 1 800 800
12 | USB to LAN converter 1 800 800




13 3-meter Lan Patch code 15 190 2850

14 1-meter Lan Patch code 27 135 3645
Total 278995
GST @ 18% 50219.1
Grand Total 329214 .1

Payment 100% Advance.

Thanks & Regards

oV
“ !

LAKSH

Nitin Singhal

LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
An SO 9001:2008 Certified Co.

Ph. 011-35609550

Cell :- 09312252563,09717627999

From: Nitin Singhal [mailto:nitins@Iaksh.info]
Sent: 17 May 2024 14:10

To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; '‘Capex Purchase' <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; ‘accounts@laksh.info' (accounts@laksh.info) <accounts@laksh.info>

Subject: RE: kalghat MP - dominos IT BOQ

Dear Herambraj,

Please find below revised quote.

SI. No. Description/ltem QTY Price Amount
1 Keyboard & Mouse Wire Set Dell 4 750 3000
2 Wireless mouse Dell 1 700 700
3 IT Rack- 50 U Rack with accessories+ 1 31800 31800

Patch Penal

4 Lenevo ST50 Server RAM-16/ROM-500 1 57500 57500
5 Desktop 1 48000 48000
6 TFT 1 5200 5200




7 Fortiget 40 F 1 74000 74000
8 UPS 3KV 1 48000 48000
9 patch panel unloaded 2 1400 2800
10 Switch 2 5200 10400
11 D Type USB Wire/ VGA converter 1 800 800
12 USB to LAN converter 1 800 800
13 3-meter Lan Patch code 15 190 2850
14 1-meter Lan Patch code 27 135 3645
15 D Type HDMI Convertor 1 800 800

GST Extra
Payment 100% Advance.

Thanks & Regards

« Nitin Singhal
>\ LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
S An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co.
Ph. 011-35609550
LAKSH (¢ :-09312252563,09717627999

From: Nitin Singhal [mailto:nitins@Iaksh.info]

Sent: 17 May 2024 14:06

To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; ‘Capex Purchase' <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'accounts@laksh.info' (accounts@Iaksh.info) <accounts@laksh.info>
Subject: RE: kalghat MP - dominos IT BOQ

Dear Herambraj,

Please find below proposal.

SI. No. Description/ltem QTY Price Amount
1 Keyboard & Mouse Wire Set Dell 4 750 3000
2 Wireless mouse Dell 1 700 700




3 gaﬁ;?]c;; 22|U Rack with accessories+ , 31800 31800
4 Lenevo ST50 Server RAM-16/ROM-500 1 57500 57500
5 Desktop 1 48000 48000
6 TFT 1 5200 5200
7 Fortiget 40 F 1 74000 74000
8 UPS 3KV 1 48000 48000
9 patch panel unloaded 2 2150 4300
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
Payment 100% Advance

Thanks & Regards

« Nitin Singhal
5 LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
o ) g An I1SO 9001:2008 Certified Co.
Ph. 011-35609550
LAKSH (g .-09312252563,09717627999

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in]

Sent: 15 May 2024 18:46

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: kalghat MP - dominos IT BOQ

Dear Partner



Kindly find below BOQ and please provide Quote .

Assets

Qr

Model

Keyboard & Mouse Wire Set

Wireless mouse

Dell

IT Rack- 50 U Rack with accessories+ Patch Penal

[any

Comrack IT Rack 42U X 600 X
600D

Lenevo ST50 Server RAM-16/ROM-500

ST50 Lenovo

Desktop

TFT

Fortiget 40 F

UPS 3KV

patch panel unloaded

Switch

D Type USB Wire/ VGA converter

USB to LAN converter
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3-meter Lan Patch code

[
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1-meter Lan Patch code

N
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Delivery Location — Kalghat M.P

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737




